Minutes UWT Curriculum Committee May 21, 2004

Committee convened May 21, 2004 1:00 p.m., GWP 215. Present: Katie Amundson (Social Work, 2005), Brian Coffey (Urban Studies, 2005), Emily Keller (Library, ex-officio), Diane Kinder (Education, 2005), Kären Landenburger, Chair (Nursing, 2005), Stern Neill (BUS, 2004), Patrick Pow (Information Technology, ex-officio) and Deirdre Raynor (IAS, 2004). Absent: George Mobus (Computer & Software Systems, 2004). Terms expire in June of the year indicated.

- I. Minutes from April 16, 2004 meeting approved as written
- II. Discussion of Information Technology and Library Policy Resource Policy: Information Technology and Library
 If a question is raised about the ability of Information Technology and/or the Library to commit to obtain needed resources for a proposed course, the course application will not be signed until the conflict has been resolved. It is the responsibility of the program curriculum coordinator to make contact with the curriculum committee representative from Information Technology and/or the Library. The curriculum committee representative from Information Technology and/or the Library will inform the chair of the curriculum committee that the issue has been resolved.
- III. Review of program submissions
 - A. Course Applications, Computing and Software Systems

The following course was approved and forwarded to Jack Nelson for his signature.

- 1. TCSS 522 Computer Operating Systems, conversion of a temporary new course
- The following course was approved pending changes to the application
- 1. TCSS 401 Technology in the Service of Global Society, permanent new course Form: the form needs to be a two-sided form. Do not change the font of the form (see Catalog

Form: the form needs to be a two-sided form. Do not change the form of the form (see Catalog description).

Justification: Drop second paragraph. Add sentence to the end: This course does not duplicate other courses offered at UWT.

Change **description** to read: Explores the use of technologies as one essential component in solving globally important problems. Emphasis may vary to focus on such issues as the global commons, economic inequities, and population dynamics. Examines public policies that impact technological development.

B. Course Application, IAS

The following course was approved and forwarded to Jack Nelson for his signature.

1. TPSYCH 410 Women's Health: Power and Inequality, permanent new course

C. Course Applications, Nursing

- The following courses were approved and forwarded to Jack Nelson for his signature.
- 1. TNURS 410 Ethical Issues in Clinical Practice, course change
- 2. TNURS 430 Interpersonal Relationships in Nursing, course change
- 3. TNURS 510 Society, Justice and Health, course change
- D. Course Applications, Social Work

The following courses were approved and forwarded to Jack Nelson for his signature.

- 1. TSOCWF 490 Research in Social Welfare, permanent new course
- 2. TSOCW 505 Foundations of Social Welfare Research, course change
- 3. TSOCW 523 Introduction to Practicum, permanent new course
- E. Course Applications, Urban Studies

The following courses were approved and forwarded to Jack Nelson for his signature.

- 1. TURB 430 Pacific Rim Cities, permanent new course
- 2. TURB 460 Urban Issues in the Developing World, permanent new course
- III. Meeting adjourn 2:50 pm